



# OSG Consortium All Hands Meeting

## Wednesday, 7 March 2007

### Outreach and Documentation - Room 462 (08:30 - 10:10)

time	[id] title	presenter
08:30	[78] Introduction on outreach/communications	Ms HEAVEY, Anne
08:40	[79] iSGTW - Editor-in-Chief	Ms VENTON, Danielle
08:50	[80] TeraGrid communications	LATHROP, Scott
09:05	[81] SciDAC NERSC	Dr SKINNER, David
09:20	[128] Questions, discussion	
09:30	[82] Introduction on documentation	Ms HEAVEY, Anne
09:40	[83] OSG Operations	QUICK, Robert
09:50	[84] Users Group Coordinator	RANA, Abhishek
10:00	[85] Questions, discussion	